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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 070676-TX Casr Edit 

Friday, November 09,2007 11 :50 AM 

Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole 

Dorothy, 

The company name is this docket does not have a comma after Telecom per the Florida Secretary of State's listing below. 

With this email, please edit the Docket title 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY(ir!I'SC.S'I'A'~~.~L.IIS 
850i4 13-6532 Direct Line 
850'3 13-6533 Fax Line 

DctaiI by Entity Name 

Fo rc i 811 Profit Corporation 

STERLING TELECOM INC. 

F i 1 in g In formation 

Document Number F0700000453 1 
FXI Number 1 13623388 
Date Filed 091 I 0/2007 
State NY 
Slat us ACTIVE 

Pi-iiicipal Address 

242 BEVERLY RD 
I IIIN'I'INGTON STATION NY 11 746 

Mailing Addrcss 

242 f3EVERIJY RD 
t-IIJN'I'lNGTON STATION NY 1 1  746 

1 1/9/2007 

CMP 

cord . 

CTP 

ECR 

I"GL 

OPC , 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 

OTH U i ( :  n).~r.~-* 
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Registered Agent Name gC Address 

NRAI SERVICES, INC. 
273 1 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 4 
WESTON FL, 33331 US 

0 fficc r/D i rector Dctail 

Name & Address 

Title P 

HONOR, VERONICA 
242 BEVERLY RD 
HUNTINGTON STATION NY 1 1746 

Title V 

CONTINO, PAUL 
242 BEVERLY RD 
HUNTINGTON STATION NY 1 1746 

Title T 

RAPICCOLI, JAMES 
242 BEVERLY RD 
HUNTINGTON STATION NY 1 1746 

Ann iia 1 Reports 

No Atinual Reports Filed 

Doc lime tit Imagcs 

1 1 /9/2OO7 


